From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Mark Larson"

Cc: “England. Ralph E."; "Higginbotham, Christina"

Subject: RE: DSpill Delineation Report for 1RP-4665 (Epperson 16" Pipeline Release Site #2) , Lea County, New Mexico
Date: Monday, May 1, 2017 3:50:00 PM

Dear Mr. Larson:

The delineation workplan for 1RP-4665 requires additional vertical delineation. Due to the depth to groundwater, the permissible
chloride level is 250 mg/kg obtained and maintained for 10 ft. further.

NMOCD requests additional vertical delineation at SB1, SB3, and SB4. For SB7, were field chloride tests completed or soil samples
collected and saved at 10 ft., 20 ft. or 25 ft. bgs? If yes, please include in order to assess whether 10 ft. of permissible chloride
levels are present.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'England, Ralph E.' <REngland@targaresources.com>; 'Higginbotham, Christina' <chigginbotham@targaresources.com>
Subject: RE: DSpill Delineation Reports for 1RP-4664 (Epperson 16" Pipeline Release Site #1) and 1RP-4665 (Epperson 16"
Pipeline Release Site #2) , Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Yu,
Please use the links below to download electronic copies of the spill delineation reports for 1RP-4664 and 1RP-4665 submitted on
behalf of Targa Midstream Services, LLC. Please contact Ralph England with Targa at (575) 396-3221 Ext. 224 or

REngland@targaresources.com or me if you have questions.

Link to 1RP-4664: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/1cba9ad8-322b-40a5-957c-6ele37f93dda
Link to 1RP-4665: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/e83e9e5f-3410-4309-9548-4bedd03d580d

Respectfully,

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Project Manager
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell - 432- 556-8656

Fax —432-687-0456
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Mark Larson

Cc: 'England, Ralph E.'

Subject: RE: Initial C-141 - Targa Midstream Services, Epperson 16" Pipeline Release Site #1 and Release Site #2, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Mr. England:

NB: The PLSS for the releases were adjusted based on the GPS coordinates provided. Please confirm.

The RPs for these incidents are

Targa Midstream | Epperson 16" pipeline 11S-33E-

4664 3/31/2017 A Srvcs. (release site #1) 24F unknown
Targa Midstream | Epperson 16" pipeline 11S-33E-

4665 3/31/2017 A Srvcs. (release site #2) 24M unknown

Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD
BEFORE any remediation work.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Mark Larson [mailto:Mark@l|aenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'England, Ralph E.' <REngland@targaresources.com>

Subject: Re: Initial C-141 - Targa Midstream Services, Epperson 16" Pipeline Release Site #1 and Release Site #2, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Ms. Yu,

Please find attached initial C-141 for Targa Midstream Services, LLC. The C-141s are for two (2) releases (Release Site #1 and
Release Site #2) from the Epperson 16” pipeline located west of Tatum, in Lea County, New Mexico. Please contact Ralph
England (REngland@targar rces.com) or call (575) 396-3221, Ext. 224 or me if you have questions.

Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Project Manager
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 687-0901 (0O)

(432) 556-8656 ( C)
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